No.WRC/APP3035/223/262“"/2016/!’/ [+563) Date: {4 1414
f

To.
THE PRINCIPAL,
DIKSHA PROFESSIONAL ACADEMY,
PLOT/KHASRA NO-162/1, 165/2, MIN, 208/2 MIN,
STREET- BARAUA, VILLAGE- BARAUA,
POST OFFICE- BARAUA,
TEHSIL- BARAUA, CITY- GWALIOR,
DISTRICT: GWALIOR- 474010,
MADHYA PRADESH
Sir/Madam.

I 'am to inform you that the case of your institution for B.Ed. Course was placed before the WRC in its
262" Meeting held on November 10-11 and the Committee decided as under:

“...Clarification letter was issued to the institution 26/07/2016 and reply received on 08/08/2016.

Regarding the contiguity, the institution has not submitted Patwari Halka map to show that t > original
land is at survey no. 162/1 and 165/2 and the newly purchased land is at survey no. 208/2 min 2 are contiguous.

The institution should also submit the Building Completion Certificate in original having no
corrections within. Compliance should be submitted within one month.”

In view of the above, you are requested to submit a reply within one month from the date of issue of this
letter.

In the event of this office not receiving any representation within one month of the issue of this letter, it
~will be presumed that the insfitntion_dnes not wish tn make any renresentation and the Western Regional
Committee shall take decision. as it deems fit and proper.

Yours faithfully,

/

Regional Director

Copy to:
~ THE SECRETARY,

MAA RAJ RAJESHWARI DEVI SHIKSHA SAMAJ EVAM KALYAN SAMITI,
PLOT NO- 167, STREET- NEW RESHAM MILL, PRAGATI NAGAR,

CITY- GWALIOR, POST OFFICE- BIRLA NAGAR, TEHSIL- GWALIOR,
DISTRICT: GWALIOR- 474004,

MADHYA PRADESH

E-Mail-id: dikshagwll3@email.com

Regiona’ Director
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